From: Clark, Charity

To: Keays, Alan

Subject: Request for public records dated January 21, 2021
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 5:41:10 PM

Attachments: Keays PRA Correspondence 4.2.21.pdf

Please see attached correspondence concerning your request for public records dated January 21,
2021.

Charity R. Clark

Chief of Staff

Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05609
802-828-3171

Pronouns: she/her/hers


mailto:Charity.Clark@vermont.gov
mailto:akeays@vtdigger.org

THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

April 2, 2021
Via email to akeays@vtdigger.org

Alan Keays
VTDigger

Re:  Vermont Public Records Act request, dated January 21, 2021

Dear Alan:

The Vermont Attorney General’s Office is unable to comply with your request for public
records, dated January 21, 2021.

TEL: (802) 828-3171

http://www.ago.vermont.gov

On February 1, 2021, we received your check in the amount of $180.00. This check will now be

returned to you at the address appearing on the check.

Sincerely,

Is/
Charity R. Clark
Chief of Staff
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